
Lyrr Building, IDA Business &Technology Park, Mervue, Galway, Ireland 
T +353 91 534 100 F +353 91 534 199 E rpsmcos@rpsgroup.ie W www.rpsmcos.ie 

Licensing Unit, 
Office of Licensing & Guidance, 
EPA, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle, 
County Wexford 

5th April 2005 

Our Ref: 060504001LT0059GAL 
File Ref: 350 

Re: Ballaghveny Landfill Waste Licence Review Application -Waste Licence 78-2 

Dear Inspector, ’ 

We refer to the above application for a review of the Waste Licence for Ballaghveny Landfill and 
to EPA correspondence dated 6’h July 2004 requesting additional information in accordance with 
Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Further to our telephone conversation on 30” March 2005 we now enclose 1 no. original and 3 
no. copies of the Drawing DGOl55-01 in this regard as requested by the Agency. 

We are providing this information on behalf of North Tipperary County Council. 

I trust this is satisfactory, but please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you have any 
queries. 

Yours sincerely, 

Siobhan Aherne 
Senior Project Scientist 
For RPS-MCOS Ltd. 

salwm 

Encl. 060504001 DGOl55-01 FOl 

J. Grant (Managing), G. Carry, 1. Hegan (UK), F. Ferguson, G. Murphy, 
K. 0’ Sullivan, K. Power, P.J. Rudden. J. Shalloe, G.Young (UK). 

Dublin 1 Belfast 1 Cork 1 Limerick 1 Galway [ Waterford 1 Carlow I Letterkenny 

Incorporating RPS MCOS. RPS Kirk McClure Morton, RPS Environmental Engineering, RPS McHugh Planning & Environment 
Registeed in Ireland No 9 I9 I I 
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